PCI DSS Compliance Status Reporting Overview

Course Registration & Review Instructions

Registration and Initial Log In Instructions

Registration requires interaction with three separate screens and an
email as pictured, below. While these registration screens and email are
in English, the course is available in English, French, French Canadian,
Spanish, German and Swedish.

Read Steps 1 -4 (below) then, Click Here: Begin Registration

Please Note: For optimal performance launch all PCI Compliance Program training in Google Chrome.
Users may experience overlapping images or text when using Internet Explorer.

Step 1: Click on the course title “American Express PCI Compliance Status
Reporting Overview”
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Step 2: Click "Add to cart”
= Click Here
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Step 3: Enter your First Name, Last Name, Email and Confirm email to finalize
registration and, then, Click “Check Out”

Enter Name & Email Here

Course Checkout \
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Check Out

Then, Click Here

Step 4: Upon completion you will be emailed a username and customized
course link from system@litmos.com using the alias, “American Express”

From: American Express [mailto:system@litmos.com]
Sent: Date

To: your.email@yourcompany.com
Subject: American Express online course invitation

Hello First Name

You have been invited to do an online course at American Express

American Express PCl DSS Compliance Status Reporting Overview

This module describes the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard (PCI DSS) compliance status reporting options and responsibilities of American Express merchants enrolled in
the PCI Compliance Program.

Login Details
Your username is: your.email@yourcompany.com

To start this course please click on the following link: https://amex.litmos.com/account/login?loginkey=)cooo=####

Click Here (NOT PHISHING) to log in to course

END SECTION 1

Review, Continue or Retake Course Instructions

Log in to the Litmos Learning Management System to access course
content for future reference, after the initial registration.

Read Steps 1 — 3 (below) then, Click Here to: Review the Course

“Continue to dashboard” and log in using your email address and password,
as prompted.

Step 1: Click on the course image
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Step 2: Click the course title or “Continue this course”

American Express PC| DSS Compliance Status Reporting
Overview

Click Here

Step 3: Click “last page visited” or roll over “Reporting PCI DSS Compliance
Status” to select a page.
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END SECTION 2 Click Here

Questions or Feedback

Please email questions or feedback to AXPPCIComplianceProgram@aexp.com.
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